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BULLETIN NO. 16-04

TO: ALL PERSONS AND ENTITIES AUTHORIZED, ADMITTED,
CHARTERED, REGISTERED, LICENSED, CERTIFIED OR
OTHERWISE SUBJECT TO REGULATION BY THE
DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND INSURANCE AND ALL
OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES

FROM: AILEEN P. EGAN, ACTING COMMISSIONER
RE: CHANGE IN DEPARTMENT EMAIL ADDRESS

The purpose of this Bulletin is to advise that the email address of the Department of
Banking and Insurance (“Department”) has been changed. Note that only the “domain name”
(second part of email address) is changed. The recipient (first part of email address) remains
unchanged.

The Department’s OLD email address:
firstname.lastname@dobi.state.nj.us (for individuals) and USERNAME@dobi.state.nj.us (for

general correspondence or filings). For example: john.doe@dobi.state.nj.us (for individuals)
and legsregs@dobi.state.nj.us (for general correspondence or filings).

The Department’s NEW email address:

firstname.lastname@dobi.nj.gov (for individuals) and USERNAME@dobi.nj.gov (for general
correspondence or filings). For example: john.doe@dobi.nj.gov (for individuals) and
legsregs@dobi.nj.gov (for general correspondence and filings).

The old Department email address is in the process of being discontinued. Accordingly,
all of the above-captioned persons and entities should immediately begin to use the new
Department email address as set forth above.
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